
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or
open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

From: Smartsheet Forms
To: Bell, Channcen
Subject: Confirmation - Single Source Action Agency Report Form (PUR 7779)
Date: Tuesday, August 13, 2024 10:19:57 AM

Thank you for submitting your entry. A copy is included below for your records. 

Single Source Action Agency Report Form (PUR
7779)

Agency Department of Agriculture and Consumer Services 

Purchasing
Director Name Stephanie Bergozza 

Purchasing
Director Phone
Number

+1 (850) 617-7019

Purchasing
Director Email
Address

Stephanie.Bergozza@fdacs.gov 

Is the individual
submitting this
form the agency's
purchasing
director?

No 

Submitter Name Channcen Bell 

Submitter Phone
Number +1 (850) 617-7192

Submitter Email
Address Channcen.Bell@fdacs.gov 

Please provide the
date that the
Description of
Intended Single
Source Purchase
(PUR 7776) was
electronically
posted.

04/25/2024 

Advertisement SS 24 25 01 

mailto:do-not-reply@smartsheet.com
mailto:Channcen.Bell@fdacs.gov


 

Number

Commodities or
Contractual
Services Required

92121701 - Surveillance or alarm maintenance or
monitoring 

Did any
prospective
vendors provide
information
regarding their
ability to supply
the commodities
or contractual
services required?

No 

Did the agency
determine that the
commodities or
contractual
services are
available only
from a single
source?

Yes 

Please provide the
date that the
Notice of Intended
Decision to Enter
Into a Single
Source Contract
(PUR 7778) was
electronically
posted.

05/20/2024 

Advertisement
Number SS 24 25 01 AD 

Did the agency
receive a protest
to the PUR 7778?

No 

Did the agency
enter into a single
source contract?

Yes 

Awarded Vendor Sonitrol 

Contract/Purchase
Order Number M0640 

Contract/Purchase 07/01/24 - 06/30/25 

 



Order Term

Contract/Purchase
Order Amount 80850.00 

A copy of the
Description of
Intended Single
Source Purchase
(PUR 7776).

A copy of the
Notice of Intended
Decision to Enter
Into a Single
Source Contract
(PUR 7778).

 

File Attachments

PUR7776_Sonitrol.pdf (78k)

PUR 7778_Sonitrol.pdf (109k)
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Jackson, Nita

From: Smartsheet Forms <forms@app.smartsheet.com>
Sent: Tuesday, August 13, 2024 11:52 AM
To: Jackson, Nita
Subject: Confirmation - Single Source Action Agency Report Form (PUR 7779)

 

 To help 
protect your 
privacy, 
Micro so ft 
Office 
prevented 
auto matic  
download of 
this pictu re  
from the  
In ternet.

 

 

  

 
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

Stephanie.Bergozza@FDACS.GOV  

Is the individual 
submitting this 
form the agency's 
purchasing 
director? 

No  

Submitter Name Nita Jackson  

Submitter Phone 
Number +1 (850) 617-7094  

Submitter Email 
Address Nita.Jackson@fdacs.gov  

Please provide the 
date that the 
Description of 
Intended Single 
Source Purchase 
(PUR 7776) was 

05/07/2024  

  
  

 CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you 
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.  
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electronically 
posted. 

Advertisement 
Number SS 24 25 02  

Commodities or 
Contractual 
Services Required 

81101706 - LABORATORY EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 

Did any 
prospective 
vendors provide 
information 
regarding their 
ability to supply 
the commodities 
or contractual 
services required? 

No  

Did the agency 
determine that 
the commodities 
or contractual 
services are 
available only 
from a single 
source? 

Yes  

Please provide the 
date that the 
Notice of 
Intended Decision 
to Enter Into a 
Single Source 
Contract (PUR 
7778) was 
electronically 
posted. 

05/29/2024  

Advertisement 
Number SS-08988  

Did the agency 
receive a protest 
to the PUR 7778? 

No  

Did the agency 
enter into a single 
source contract? 

Yes  

Awarded Vendor Agilent Technologies  

Contract/Purchase 
Order Number M0614  



3

Contract/Purchase 
Order Term 07/1/2024 - 06/30/2025  

Contract/Purchase 
Order Amount 230236.35  

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
7778). 

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

 

PUR7778_Agilent Technologies.pdf (18k) 

To help 
protect your 
privacy, 
Micro so ft 
Office 
prevented 
auto matic  
download of 
this pictu re  
from the  
In ternet.

 

PUR 7776_Aglient.pdf (18k) 
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Jackson, Nita

From: Smartsheet Forms <forms@app.smartsheet.com>
Sent: Tuesday, August 13, 2024 12:32 PM
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

04/18/2024  

  
  

 CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you 
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.  



2

electronically 
posted. 

Advertisement 
Number SS-08670  

Commodities or 
Contractual 
Services Required 

81101706 - Laboratory equipment maintenance  

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

05/09/2024  

Advertisement 
Number SS-08670  

Did the agency 
receive a protest 
to the PUR 7778? 

No  

Did the agency 
enter into a single 
source contract? 

Yes  

Awarded Vendor AB SCIEX LLC  

Contract/Purchase 
Order Number M0451  



3

Contract/Purchase 
Order Term 07/01/24 -6/30/25  

Contract/Purchase 
Order Amount 186256.18  

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

 

PUR7778_AB Sciex.pdf (17k) 

To help 
protect your 
privacy, 
Micro so ft 
Office 
prevented 
auto matic  
download of 
this pictu re  
from the  
In ternet.

 

PUR 7776_ABSCIEX.pdf (17k) 
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Jackson, Nita

From: Smartsheet Forms <forms@app.smartsheet.com>
Sent: Tuesday, August 13, 2024 12:53 PM
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
Number SS 24 25 13  

Commodities or 
Contractual 
Services Required 

Laboratory equipment maintenance  

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

05/16/2024  

Advertisement 
Number ss 24 25 13 AD  

Did the agency 
receive a protest 
to the PUR 7778? 

No  

Did the agency 
enter into a single 
source contract? 

Yes  

Awarded Vendor LIFE TECHNOLOGIES CORPORATION  

Contract/Purchase 
Order Number M0417  



3

Contract/Purchase 
Order Term 07/01/24 -6/30/25  

Contract/Purchase 
Order Amount 165722.96  

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

 

PUR7778_Life Technologies Corporation.pdf (18k) 

To help 
protect your 
privacy, 
Micro so ft 
Office 
prevented 
auto matic  
download of 
this pictu re  
from the  
In ternet.

 

PUR 7776_LifeTech.pdf (17k) 
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Jackson, Nita

From: Smartsheet Forms <forms@app.smartsheet.com>
Sent: Tuesday, August 13, 2024 1:08 PM
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

04/23/2024  

  
  

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
Number SS 24 25 14  

Commodities or 
Contractual 
Services Required 

81111805 - Proprietary or licensed systems maintenance or support 

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

05/14/2024  

Advertisement 
Number ss 24 25 14 AD  

Did the agency 
receive a protest 
to the PUR 7778? 

No  

Did the agency 
enter into a single 
source contract? 

Yes  

Awarded Vendor DATABANK IMX, LLC  

Contract/Purchase 
Order Number M0642  



3

Contract/Purchase 
Order Term 07/01/24 -6/30/25  

Contract/Purchase 
Order Amount 131058.88  

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

 

PUR 7776_DataBank Oracle IPM .pdf (79k) 

To help 
protect your 
privacy, 
Micro so ft 
Office 
prevented 
auto matic  
download of 
this pictu re  
from the  
In ternet.

 

PUR 7778_Databank.pdf (110k) 
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Jackson, Nita

From: Smartsheet Forms <forms@app.smartsheet.com>
Sent: Tuesday, August 13, 2024 1:18 PM
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

06/28/2024  

  
  

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
Number SS 24 25 33  

Commodities or 
Contractual 
Services Required 

1111805 - Proprietary or licensed systems maintenance or support 

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

06/18/2024  

Advertisement 
Number ss 24 25 33 AD  

Did the agency 
receive a protest 
to the PUR 7778? 

No  

Did the agency 
enter into a single 
source contract? 

Yes  

Awarded Vendor Bruker Scientific, LLC  

Contract/Purchase 
Order Number M0663  



3

Contract/Purchase 
Order Term 07/01/24 -6/30/25  

Contract/Purchase 
Order Amount 51400  

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

 

PUR7776_Bruker Scientific .pdf (17k) 

To help 
protect your 
privacy, 
Micro so ft 
Office 
prevented 
auto matic  
download of 
this pictu re  
from the  
In ternet.

 

PUR 7778_Brucker Scientific LLC.pdf (17k) 
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Jackson, Nita

From: Smartsheet Forms <forms@app.smartsheet.com>
Sent: Tuesday, August 13, 2024 2:31 PM
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

05/15/2024  

  
  

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
Number SS 24 25 35  

Commodities or 
Contractual 
Services Required 

46191600 - Fire Fighting equipment  

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

06/06/2024  

Advertisement 
Number ss 24 25 35 AD  

Did the agency 
receive a protest 
to the PUR 7778? 

No  

Did the agency 
enter into a single 
source contract? 

Yes  

Awarded Vendor Helifire LLC, dba Field Support Services  

Contract/Purchase 
Order Number M0811  
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Contract/Purchase 
Order Term 07/01/24 -6/30/25  

Contract/Purchase 
Order Amount 50000  

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

 

PUR 7776_Helifire.pdf (17k) 

To help 
protect your 
privacy, 
Micro so ft 
Office 
prevented 
auto matic  
download of 
this pictu re  
from the  
In ternet.

 

PUR 7778.pdf (17k) 
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Jackson, Nita

From: Smartsheet Forms <forms@app.smartsheet.com>
Sent: Tuesday, August 13, 2024 2:36 PM
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
Number SS 24 25 40  

Commodities or 
Contractual 
Services Required 

81112200 - Software maintenance and support  

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
Number ss 24 25 40 AD  

Did the agency 
receive a protest 
to the PUR 7778? 

No  

Did the agency 
enter into a single 
source contract? 

Yes  

Awarded Vendor IMAGESOFT, INC  

Contract/Purchase 
Order Number M0640  



3

Contract/Purchase 
Order Term 07/01/24 -6/30/25  

Contract/Purchase 
Order Amount 52103.54  

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

 

PUR 7778_ImageSoft .pdf (108k) 

To help 
protect your 
privacy, 
Micro so ft 
Office 
prevented 
auto matic  
download of 
this pictu re  
from the  
In ternet.

 

PUR 7776_ImageSoft.pdf (148k) 
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Jackson, Nita

From: Smartsheet Forms <forms@app.smartsheet.com>
Sent: Tuesday, August 13, 2024 2:48 PM
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

05/30/2024  

  
  

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
Number SS 24 25 49  

Commodities or 
Contractual 
Services Required 

41120000 - Laboratory supplies and fixtures  

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

08/20/2024  

Advertisement 
Number ss 24 25 49 AD  

Did the agency 
receive a protest 
to the PUR 7778? 

No  

Did the agency 
enter into a single 
source contract? 

Yes  

Awarded Vendor VMRD, Inc  

Contract/Purchase 
Order Number M0814  



3

Contract/Purchase 
Order Term 07/01/24 -6/30/25  

Contract/Purchase 
Order Amount 65000  

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

 

PUR7776_VMRD.pdf (109k) 

To help 
protect your 
privacy, 
Micro so ft 
Office 
prevented 
auto matic  
download of 
this pictu re  
from the  
In ternet.

 

PUR 7778_VMRD.pdf (108k) 
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Jackson, Nita

From: Smartsheet Forms <forms@app.smartsheet.com>
Sent: Tuesday, August 13, 2024 3:02 PM
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
Number SS 24 25 58  

Commodities or 
Contractual 
Services Required 

81111902 - Online database information retrieval service 

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

06/14/2024  

Advertisement 
Number ss 24 25 58 AD  

Did the agency 
receive a protest 
to the PUR 7778? 

No  

Did the agency 
enter into a single 
source contract? 

Yes  

Awarded Vendor Trace First  

Contract/Purchase 
Order Number M0663  



3

Contract/Purchase 
Order Term 07/01/24 -6/30/25  

Contract/Purchase 
Order Amount 40714  

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

 

PUR7778_TraceFirst.pdf (80k) 

To help 
protect your 
privacy, 
Micro so ft 
Office 
prevented 
auto matic  
download of 
this pictu re  
from the  
In ternet.

 

PUR 7776_TraceFirst.pdf (80k) 
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Jackson, Nita

From: Smartsheet Forms <forms@app.smartsheet.com>
Sent: Tuesday, August 13, 2024 3:11 PM
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
Number SS 24 25 60  

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
Number SS 24 25 60 AD  

Did the agency 
receive a protest 
to the PUR 7778? 

No  

Did the agency 
enter into a single 
source contract? 

Yes  

Awarded Vendor TECHNOSYLVA, INC.  

Contract/Purchase 
Order Number M0620  



3

Contract/Purchase 
Order Term 07/01/24 -6/30/25  

Contract/Purchase 
Order Amount 389500  

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

 

PUR7778_Technosylva .pdf (115k) 

To help 
protect your 
privacy, 
Micro so ft 
Office 
prevented 
auto matic  
download of 
this pictu re  
from the  
In ternet.

 

PUR 7776_Technoslva .pdf (110k) 
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